Center for Judicial Accountability

From: Center for Judicial Accountability <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2013 12:09 PM

To: ‘lumpkia@assembly.state.ny.us'; FarrelH@assembly.state.ny.us

Cc: Bob Oaks, Ranking Member Assembly Ways & Means Committee; Robert Oaks

(dagatir@assembly.state.ny.us); Robert Oaks (herricks@assembly.state.ny.us); Herman
Farrell Jr. (mcmanusj@assembly.state.ny.us); Herman Farrell Jr.
(freemanc@assembly.state.ny.us)

Subject: Meeting with Ways & Means Chairman Farreli to Discuss Dec 11, 2013 Letter for
Rejection of Judiciary Budget
Attachments: 12-11-13-letter-to-governor-legislature.pdf

TO: Arthur Lumpkin/Executive Director for Scheduling — Assemblyman Herman Farrell

Thank you for scheduling a meeting for me to meet with Assemblyman Farrell —as Chairman of the Assembly Ways and
Means Committee -- on January 7, 2014 at 12:30 pm (Room 923 LOB) for purposes of discussing the Center for Judicial
Accountability’s December 11, 2013 letter pertaining to the Legislature’s duty to reject the Judiciary’s proposed
budget. Indeed, page 8 of the letter requested such meeting as you have now scheduled.

| have already telephoned Assemblyman Robert Oaks’ office to request that he join us as Ranking Member of the
Assembly Ways and Means Committee. | spoke with Laurie Levine, his Administrative Assistant.

For your convenience, the December 11, 2013 letter is attached. It is, however, more conveniently reviewed from our
website, www.judgewatch.org, where it is posted with its most important March 11, 2013 enclosure and ALL other
referred-to substantiating evidence and legal authorities: Here’s the direct link:
http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/judicial-compensation/dec-11-2013-letter.htm

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
914-455-4373



